Richardson, Shannon

From: Michael Stephenson <Michael.Stephenson@walmart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 1:14 PM

To: Richardson, Shannon; Jered Lorton - DC 6095

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0205(b)
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Yes, we have received the signed CAFO and are arranging payment by EFT. Thank you very much.

Mike Stephenson

Lead Counsel — EH&S Compliance
michael.stephenson@walmart.com
Office: +1 (479) 2772421

Mobile: +1 (678) 8632120

This email and any attachments are from an attorney and may be privileged. They should be treated as confidential. If
you have received this email in error, please destroy it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Jered Lorton - DC 6095 <Jered.Lorton@walmart.com>; Michael Stephenson <Michael.Stephenson@walmart.com>
Subject: EXT: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0205(b)

EXTERNAL: Report suspicious emails to Email Abuse.
Good morning Mr. Lorton and Mr. Stephenson,
Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of CAFO filed in the above-referenced matter?

Thank you,

Stannon L. Richarddon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 2:30 PM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Rouch, Ellen
<Rouch.Ellen@epa.gov>; Noles, Jordan <Noles.Jordan@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo,
Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; 'Jered.Lorton@walmart.com' <Jered.Lorton@walmart.com>;
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'michael.stephenson@walmart.com' <michael.stephenson@walmart.com>

Cc: Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Chalifoux, Jessica <Chalifoux.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson,
Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0205(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified CAFO in the matter of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.; Docket No.
CAA-04-2021-0205(b) filed on July 22, 2021.

Mr. Lorton and Mr. Stephenson—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.

Respectfully,

Stannon L. Richarddon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



